



Whole Governing Body Meeting Agenda 11.06.24

6pm The Lodge Copnor Primary School

Any apologise please email mjohnson@copnorprimary.co.uk

Lisa Lunn, Tracey Pinkney, Toby Simmonds, Matt Johnson, Lizzie Shackelford, Paul Goater, Lauren Findlay, Laura Sparrow, Jo Powell, Angela Wall, Vicki Landi, Jackson Ball

	Agenda Item	Actions
1.	Welcome & apologies for absence C Pitt	
2.	Declaration of Pecuniary Interests Toby: Same as previously	
3.	Minutes from WGB meeting 26.03.24 Minutes uploaded on Hampshire Gov will be updated at a later date as there are admin issues with this website currently.	
4.	Minutes from C&S meeting 26.04.24 Agreed.	
5.	Verbal Minutes from Resources meeting 11.06.24 Agreed.	
6.	Headteacher's verbal Summer Term Report <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Staffing Fully staffed for September. 2 new teachers joining us. TA deployment will be looked at over June ready for July. 2 people retiring this academic year. • SATs Children took to the SATs really well. Writing: submitted: 30% increase from last year. 70.5% This is validated by Portsmouth City Council. 	
7.	School Pupil Admission Numbers 2024 <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • EYFS: 69 confirmed • Y3: +4 Numbers across the city have dropped. We are still in the consultation period for the PAN in following years. PCC are hopeful that it will go ahead and be honoured.	
8.	Governor Training for 2024 – 25 GT827 Moving Schools to Good – Aut '24 <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Date? Paul has been in touch with Governor services, September and October. They are checking that tutors are available and will get back to us.	

9.	<p>Pupil Voice</p> <p>Children are enjoying wearing their PE kit to school and is making a difference to the operational side of school and allowing children to have longer PE sessions</p>	<p>Teachers and newsletters to stay on top of children wearing PE kit.</p> <p>Lizzie to contact Laura and Paul for next school council meeting.</p>
10.	<p>Governor Meetings 2024-25</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • WGB • C&S • Resources <p>Agree Day & Times, MJ will then share dates Continue with Tuesdays. 5:30pm with the double.</p>	<p>Chair to ensure that the meeting ends on time.</p>
11.	<p>AOB</p> <p>End of Year Social Event?</p> <p>Governor Hub: Hampshire services is not working well. Do we want to use Teams Governor Hub?</p> <p>Debbie Anderson reviewed the school to see how well we are doing against our Ofsted targets.</p> <p>If you would like to go to the WGB training, then please let Matt know so that he is expecting you.</p> <p>CopnorFest - if you would like to attend on 22nd July, please do come along.</p>	<p>16th July – after Governors.</p> <p>Have a think – would you like to give Teams Governor a go?</p> <p>Lisa, Laura and Toby will attend.</p>

Date of next Meeting:

- WGB Training – Refresher on data ready for EOY results – 2nd July: 6pm The Lodge & Teams
- Curriculum & Standards – 16th July '24 5pm The Lodge: Laura Chair
- WGB – 16th July '24 6pm The Lodge: Laura Chair